North Newnton Parish Council

Meeting of the Parish Council will be held at St. James Church * (COVID-19 capacity 15) on Monday 5th July 2021 at 7 p.m

*Face masks must be worn inside the church and all COVID-19 guidelines adhered to. If the number of Parishioners who wish to attend will exceed the internal COVID-19 capacity, part of the meeting may be held outside. All wishing to attend at the Church need to <u>BOOK beforehand with the Clerk</u>. Please see details at the end of this agenda.

Agenda

1	Matters of the Council	Chair/Clerk
	Absence apologies and Declaration of interests Note: Members are bound by t National Code of Conduct, and are required to declare either personal or prejudicial interests and, w leave the meeting during consideration of any relevant matters. Apologies received :Cllr Tony Mulli	vhere necessary,
2	Minutes of Extraordinary Parish Council Meeting 14 th June 2021	Clerk
3	Adjournment. Welcome to the public. (max 3 minutes per questi	on, 20 Chair
	minutes allowance in total)	
	Any questions from parishioners in attendance or virtual attend	ance
4	Village Hall update from Trustees of the Village Hall	
5	Planning – to gain Statutory View of the Parish Council as Consul	tee Clerk
	1. PL/2021/05984 Notification of proposed works to trees in	n a
	conservation area Cherry Tree needs felling as it is disease	ed and at the
	end of its useful life. We intend to plant a replacement tre	ee of a
	native species. THE WHITE HOUSE, STITCHINGS LANE, HIL	COTT,
	PEWSEY, SN9 6LD	
	2. PL/2021/05993 Notification of proposed works to trees in	na
	conservation area, G1 Conifer Hedge – Fell, STADDLESTO	NES,
	STITCHINGS LANE, HILCOTT, PEWSEY, SN9 6LD	
	3. PL/2021/06249 Notification of proposed works to trees in	
	conservation area T1 - unspecified tree - fell due to large	•
	bracket at base and cavities at base T2 - unspecified tree	
	lateral limbs over field and road by 2m, MANOR FARM, H	ILCOTT, SN9
	6LE	
6	Governance	ALL
	1. Any matters from Wiltshire Cllr Paul Oatway	
	2. Consideration of any Parishioners seeking to join the Parish (Council
	under co-option (1 Vacancy)	
	3. Specialist areas of responsibility for Councillors update	
7	Correspondence and matters arising from previous meetings	Clerk
	1. Footpath request to facilitate join up to existing right of way	•
	(outside our Parish) Woodbridge roundabout/Pewsey road t Boundary	o Parish Cllr MM
	1	

	2. Road Safety Issues for pedestrians using A345 from Woodbridge roundabout towards Upavon	Clerk
	 Waste Bin (dog waste) at X5 bus stop, Upavon Road; Clerk has written to Wiltshire Council's contractor to ascertain costs and procedure to follow this up, will feedback more information known. 	Clerk
	 Rushall Road/Woodbridge Close Visibility – Request has been made via CATG for Wiltshire Highways to visit the junction and suggest any improvements possible to the visibility. 	Cllr MM
	5. North Newnton Footpath; update	Cllr MM
8	Finance	FO/Chair/Cllr
	1. Bank Reconciliation for May/June and budget update	OCS
	2. Cheques to be ratified; Ch. No. 841 £226.70 Community First	
	Insurance, Ch. No. 842 Clerk Expenses £6.40, Ch. No. 843 £17.31 PPE	
	(visors), Ch. No. 844 £72 Defibulator Insulation Bag, Ch. No. 845	
	£47.94 Litter Pickers, Ch. No. 846 £50 Internal Audit, Ch. No. 847 Clerk	
	Expenses £16 (ink third cost)	
	3. S106 Amendment	Cllr MM
	 Request from Wiltshire Citizen's Advice for donation towards running costs 	Clerk
9	Neighbourhood Plan Update	Cllrs MM,
-		OCS & Chair
10	Projects	
	1. Defibulator update (to be placed on Stitchings Lane)	Cllr DB
	2. Traffic Calming: White Entrance Gates update (from CATG Meeting	Cllr MM
	16/06/2021)	
	3. Greening verges update; comments received about lack of cutting	Cllr OCS
	obscuring traffic visibility Yards Lane, Hilcott	
	4. Footpath to Rushall Road /Park Road Update	Cllr MM
11	Updates from Meetings	
	1. Update from Area Board	Cllr TE
	2. Update from PCAP (Pewsey Community Area Partnership)	Cllr TE
12	Future Parish Council Meetings 2021	
	6 th September 2021 (subject to COVID-19 requirements)	

Gillian Tatum <u>Clerk@nnpc.org.uk</u> Tel: 07979866387 29/06/2021

<u>Please contact the Clerk by email or phone to BOOK attendance no later than 12 noon 5th July</u> 2021